
Ross Township Commissioners Meeting 
1000 Ross Municipal Drive 

Pittsburgh, PA  15237 
July 6, 2015 

7:30 p.m. 
 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:   Grant Montgomery, David J. Mikec, 
Paul Trilli, Jeremy Shaffer, John Sponcer, Daniel L. DeMarco, 
Stephen Korbel and Lana Mazur  
 
ABSENT:  Grace Stanko 
 
SOLICITOR:  Bonnie Brimmeier, Esq. 
 
TOWNSHIP MANAGER:  Douglas Sample  
 
DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/ZONING 
ADMINISTRATOR:  Dominic Rickert 
 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
 Mr. Joe Zawoysky, 123 5th Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA  15229, 
questioned the Board regarding whether the minutes are approved at 
the meeting.  Commissioner Montgomery responded that they are 
approved at the meeting.  He also inquired about the salt contract.   
     
PETITIONS AND COMPLAINTS: 
 
Jeanie Dominek, 106 Stevens Drive – Re:  Parking issue 
 
 Ms. Dominek addressed the Board regarding parking concerns 
on Stevens Drive.  Commissioner DeMarco stated a new ordinance 
has been adopted to address permit parking issues.  She indicated 
her recycling has not been picked up in three weeks due to the issues 
with parking. Commissioner Montgomery indicated Waste 
Management could send a smaller truck.  Parking permits were 
discussed.   
 



                                                                            Commissioners Meeting – July 6, 2015 
                                      

 2 

 Mr. Adolfo Marche, 107 Stevens Drive, Pittsburgh, PA  15237, 
also addressed the Board with regards to enforcement of the permit 
parking.  Chief Bellan stated they are in the process of implementing 
the new permit parking procedure.  Discussion ensued.   
 
 Mr. Dale Bricker, 104 Stevens Drive, Pittsburgh, PA  15237, 
inquired as to the communication protocol.  Commissioner 
Montgomery stated everyone would get a letter in the mail with a 
deadline for obtaining a permit.     
 
 Mr. Joe Zawoysky, 123 5th Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA  15229, 
inquired as to whether permit parking is only on Stevens Drive or all 
streets.  Commissioner Montgomery responded that it will be “as 
impacted.” 
 
David and Kirsten Ennis, 224 Houston Road – Re:  Natural 
spring in their yard 
 
 Mr. and Mrs. Ennis addressed the Board regarding a water 
problem in their yard.  Mr. Ennis indicated they had the water tested 
and that it came back with E coli and chloroform in it.  They 
questioned as to whether it is really a spring or some infrastructure 
issue.  They discussed the history of the property and the issue in 
detail.  It is not sewer or fresh water.  Mr. Sample stated Gateway 
Engineers is aware of the problem.  He indicated they are working on 
the problem to come to some sort of solution.   
 
 Mr. Michael Bizub, 215 Houston Road, Pittsburgh, PA  15237, 
addressed the Board.  He indicated, as part of the water that's on 
Houston Road, he contacted Ross Township and Allegheny County.  
There is a water storm drain inlet at the corner of his property. He 
needs to rip out bushes and is concerned that he might damage the 
inlet.  He was informed by both Ross Township and Allegheny 
County that it is not on their maps.  He requested to be added to the 
investigation.  Mr. Ennis commented that if Mr. Bizub’s drain is not on 
any map, it would be his guess that there might be other 
infrastructure that is not on any maps, also.     
 
 
 



                                                                            Commissioners Meeting – July 6, 2015 
                                      

 3 

RESOLUTIONS TO BE ADOPTED: 
 
Resolution No. 2179 – Readopting the Ross Township 
Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) 
 
 Motion to approve made by Commissioner Mazur and 
seconded by Commissioner Sponcer. 
 
 Commissioner Mikec commented that the names need to be 
changed on the ordinance. 
 

Motion passes – 8 to 0 
 

ORDINANCES TO BE ENACTED - None 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Approval of Minutes:  May 20, 2015; June 1, 2015; and June 15, 
2015  

 
Payment of Bills and Financial Reports 
 
 Motion to approve made by Commissioner Mazur and 
seconded by Commissioner Mikec. 
 

Motion passes – 8 to 0 
  
PLANNING COMMISSION - None 
 
PLANNING/ZONING DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE REPORT - 
None  
 
SOLICITOR’S REPORT - None 
   
ADMINISTRATION/LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT: 

 
Request Board motion to adopt Employee Handbook. 

 
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Korbel and 

seconded by Commissioner Mazur. 



                                                                            Commissioners Meeting – July 6, 2015 
                                      

 4 

Motion passes – 7 to 1 
Commissioner Shaffer voting in the negative 

 
Request Board motion for approval of the COG Salt Agreement 
with Morton Salt for 2015-16 at $66.40 per ton delivered. 
 
 Motion to approve made by Commissioner Korbel and 
seconded by Commissioner Sponcer. 
 
 Upon inquiry by Commissioner Shaffer, Mr. Sample stated the 
price was $4 more per ton than last year but that the price is a 
fantastic price compared to the neighboring COG. 
 

Motion passes – 8 to 0 
 

Request Board approval for Payment Application Request No. 2 
and Final from R&B Contracting & Excavating, Inc., in the 
amount of $7,330.25.  This is to release retainage for work 
completed between May 22, 2015, and June 8, 2015, for the 
Evergreen Park Contract. 
 
 Motion to approve made by Commissioner Korbel and 
seconded by Commissioner Mikec. 
 
 Commissioner Mikec commented that this was reviewed and 
approved by the township engineers. 
 

Motion passes – 8 to 0 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT: 
 
Request Board approval for Change Order No. 1 for the Ross 
Township 2015 Sewer Repair Contract – Contract C – Special 
Repairs Contract, to include 1) additional excavation repairs 
added to the contract, and 2) additional lining repairs added to 
the contract, from State Pipe Services, Inc., totaling $31,760.00. 
 
 Motion to approve made by Commissioner Mikec and 
seconded by Commissioner Mazur. 
 



                                                                            Commissioners Meeting – July 6, 2015 
                                      

 5 

Motion passes – 8 to 0 
  

Commissioner Mikec commented that a check was received for 
$5,938 from PennDOT for work the township performed on salting the 
roads beyond the normal scope of the agreement. 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY/POLICE COMMITTEE REPORT: 
 
 Commissioner Trilli stated that the Ross Township Police 
Department Special Programs Division is having a program on 
Tuesday, July 28th, at 7:00 in the municipal building regarding safety 
with vehicles.  It is an informative program for parents and teenagers 
from 12 years old and older on how to drive safely in a vehicle. He 
also indicated that the Safety Committee had another meeting this 
past week.  He commended all the employees who attended. This 
year versus last year at this time injuries have decreased by over  
30 percent. 
  
PUBLIC SAFETY/FIRE/FIRE POLICE/EMS COMMITTEE REPORT: 
 
 Commissioner Sponcer reported “progress.” 
  
PRESENTATION OF AWARD: 
 
 Commissioner Montgomery presented Commissioner Mikec an 
award from the Pennsylvania State Association of Township 
Commissioners for his outstanding service.  The award was given by 
Mr. Ed Black, president of the PSATC, on June 20, 2015.  
Commissioner Mikec extended his thanks.   
 
RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT: 
 
 Commissioner Mazur stated the Fishing Tournament would be 
held on July 18-19 at Evergreen Park.  Sign-ups begin at 8:00 a.m., 
and fishing will begin at 8:30 a.m. 
 
 Regarding the parade, she extended her thanks to the 
following:  Ross Township Fire Police, Perrysville Volunteer Fire 
Department, Ross Township Police Department, Recreation 
Department and the Public Works Department.  She also thanked all 



                                                                            Commissioners Meeting – July 6, 2015 
                                      

 6 

the vendors, sponsors and volunteers.  The dunk tank raised $213 to 
be donated to the Hearth organization.  Commissioner Montgomery 
extended his thanks to Commissioner Mazur for all her efforts on the 
event.   
 
MANAGER’S REPORT - None 
  
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS: 
 
 Commissioner Korbel also extended his thanks to 
Commissioner Mazur for her efforts.  He also reminded everyone 
there will be a Movie in the Park at Sangree Park on Friday,  
July 24th, at dusk, Indiana Jones and the Raiders of the Lost Ark.   
 
 Commissioner Shaffer echoed the thank-yous regarding the 
Community Day/Parade.  He inquired about road surfacing to be 
done by West View Water.   
 
 Commissioner Mikec commented that he advised the residents 
that the pavement repairs going into the Highland Country Club 
development on Peony Avenue at the end are temporary.  
Commissioner Mazur responded that she contacted Mr. Funk, who 
assured her he contacted the contractor and that the matter would be 
taken care of.   
 
 Commissioner Shaffer recognized school board member Joe 
Muha, who was attending the meeting with his son, who was in 
attendance for a Scout activity.  Commissioner Shaffer also reminded 
everyone that the 5K will be held on August 16th, Sunday morning, at 
Ross Park Mall.    
 
 Commissioner Trilli echoed the thank-yous regarding the 
Community Day/Parade.  He also thanked Natalie for monitoring the 
Facebook page and keeping it updated.   
 
 Commissioner DeMarco extended his thanks to Commissioner 
Mazur for her efforts on the Community Day/Parade.   
 



                                                                            Commissioners Meeting – July 6, 2015 
                                      

 7 

 Commissioner Montgomery indicated he would like to speak to 
the chief regarding a matter of a resident dispute regarding parking in 
front of mailboxes and whatnot.   
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: 
 

Mr. Joe Zawoysky, 123 5th Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA  15229, 
addressed the Board regarding the dunk tank, line painting, 
pavement sealing and stop signs.  He also stated he provided a 
packet to Commissioner Sponcer in May and received no response.  
Commissioner Sponcer stated he forwarded the information to the 
manager.  Mr. Zawoysky also inquired if Commissioner DeMarco 
recently purchased some property.  Commissioner DeMarco 
responded in the negative.   

 
Mr. Zawoysky also inquired about his recycling container.  He 

indicated he never received the green and yellow container and only 
had the old gray container.  Mr. Sample told Mr. Zawoysky to follow 
up with him if he had any outstanding Right-To-Know requests.   
Mr. Sample also told Mr. Zawoysky that the green and yellow 
containers were delivered to all the residents.  Commissioner Shaffer 
told Mr. Zawoysky that he had a gray container he could give him.         
 
 Commissioner DeMarco further mentioned that this week is  
St. Sebastian’s Festival.  He commented that the police are at the 
church grounds doing special duty all week, and they do a great job.  
He indicated he would be parking cars at the township lot for the 
festival.   
       
       Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner DeMarco and 
seconded by Commissioner Trilli. 
 

Motion passes – 8 to 0 
 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:26 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                            Commissioners Meeting – July 6, 2015 
                                      

 8 

 
 
 

        By:                                                  
Douglas Sample    Grant Montgomery, President 
Manager/Secretary    Ross Township Board of 
       Commissioners 
 
Minutes transcribed by Noreen A. Re, Realtime Court Reporter 


	July 6, 2015
	Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation
	PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS:
	Douglas Sample    Grant Montgomery, President
	Manager/Secretary    Ross Township Board of


